Aspen/Pitkin County Airport Advisory Board

Airport Advisory Board Working Agreements

Date: July 17, 2025

Time: 3PM - 5PM

Location: Pitkin County Library — Dunaway Room

120 N Mill St, Aspen, CO 81611
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/879320661157?pwd=0akgJcPRsjwKAGCuKCOwmgxmnj2wzo.1
Meeting ID: 879 3206 6115

Passcode: 791876

Agenda ltems

e Call Meeting to Order
e Roll Call

e Public Comments (3 minutes per speaker, unless otherwise advised by the Chair for
non-agenda items)

e Approval of Meeting Minutes
e Board Comments

e Priority Item(s)
e Terminal / Runway Update — Brad, Ryan and Meg (20 minutes)
e Atlantic Presentation (30 minutes)

e Old Business
e Fly With Integrity Update — Valerie (10 minutes)
e Curfew Update — Ry
e Local Pilot Lease Update — Diane
e FAA Tour Update — Diane
e Parking Update - Diane

e New Business
e Construction Update — Diane (2 minutes)

e Standing ltems
e FBO Update — Jonathan Jones
e Subcommittee Updates (as needed)
o Emissions Update - Jacque
=  SAF Update
o Noise Program Update
o Terminal - none
o Communications Team Update (as needed)


http://www.aspenairport.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/02/Final-AAB-Working-agreements.pdf
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87932066115?pwd%3DoakgJcPRsjwKAGCuKC0wmgxmnj2wzo.1&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1702759766749235&usg=AOvVaw0rXCoS-cuhsRj-OcfLU74C

e Commercial Passenger Update — none
e Public Comment (3 minutes per speaker on agenda topics)
e Board Follow-up Comments

e Adjourn



?@;

ASPEN/PITKIN @ COUNTY AIRPORT
Final — Application Form: ASE Modernization Task Forces

Community groups (Task Forces) are being established to oversee the implementation of the
Aspen/Pitkin County Airport ASE Vision Common Ground Recommendations (CGRs) and
encourage community participation.

Applications from community members for Task Force participation will be submitted to the
Airport Advisory Board (AAB). Recommendations for Task Force appointments will be made
by the AAB to the Pitkin County Board of County Commissioners (BOCC).

Two Task Forces will be formed: Terminal Design and Airport Multi-Modal Connectivity Task
Force. Each group will be appointed to promote community involvement during the ASE
modernization process.

Applications are open to those who reside or work in the Roaring Fork Valley.
Task Force Descriptions (applicants will only be appointed to one Task Force)

Each Task Force will meet at key design milestones to provide input to the Airport Advisory
Board. Participation in the Task Force process will require a significant time commitment. The
groups are anticipated to meet up to twelve (12) times during a 12-18-month process
(estimated from September 2025 to roughly September 2026).

Terminal Design Task Force — up to 9 members — topic-specific workgroups may be formed to
assure the design reflects CGRs related to areas of emphasis, such as:

Architectural style and community character
Interior/exterior design

Enhanced customer and employee experiences
Concessions and vendor programming

Green building and environmental design
Sustainability and climate action

Public areas and passenger spaces

Airport Multi-Modal Connectivity Task Force — up to 9 members — with the goal of reducing
reliance on single-occupancy vehicle trips to/from the airport, topic-specific workgroups may be
convened related to areas of emphasis, such as:

Multi-modal ground transportation, connectivity and circulation
Enhance Roaring Fork Transit Authority (RFTA) system
Electrification of ground transportation

Parking and rental car access

Wayfinding and accessibility

Improved baggage transport opportunities


https://aspenairport.wpenginepowered.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/ASE-VC-Final-Recommendations.pdf
https://www.aspenairport.com/airport-advisory-board/

ASPEN/PITKIN
Application Deadline (Friday, August 1, 2025 at 5 PM)
Name: *
Zip Code of Primary Residence: *
Phone Number: *

Email: *
Which County do you reside in? *
What is your length of residency in the Roaring Fork Valley? *

How often do you use the Aspen/Pitkin County Airport? (Select One*)
Weekly

Monthly

Every few months

Once or twice a year

Rarely

What do you primarily use the airport for? (Select One*)
e Personal/leisure travel

Professional/business travel

Mix of professional and personal travel

| work there

Other:

How often do you use public/shared transportation? (Select One*)
Weekly

Monthly

Every few months

Once or twice a year

Rarely

What type of public/shared transportation do you primarily use? (Select One*)
e RFTA

Rideshare (Uber/Lyft)

We-Cycle

Downtowner/Microtransit

Hotel Shuttle/Car Service/Taxi

Other:

?@;

COUNTY AIRPORT



7@;

ASPEN/PITKIN W COUNTY AIRPORT

What is your occupation? *

What primary community interests/sectors are you representing? * (Select Two)
e Airport employees and vendors

e Architecture and interior design
e Climate action and sustainability

e Community values (individuals representing unique local culture, history, equity, quality
of life)

e Construction and engineering

e Education and research

e Landscape architecture and urban design

e Local business and economic development

e Multimodal transportation and transit

e Real estate and property management

e Roaring Fork Valley residents (representing Caucuses and different geographic areas)
e Tourism and hospitality

e Other: (write in)

Please select the Task Force you are most interested in joining. *
e Terminal Design Task Force
e Airport Multi-Modal Connectivity Task Force

Due to size constraints (each group will have up to 9 members), would you be willing to
serve on either Task Force?*

e Yes

e No

What do you know about the Aspen/Pitkin County Airport and why are you interested in
committing your time and energy to serving on a Task Force?*

Please state your personal, professional, or educational experience relevant to serving
on one of the Aspen/Pitkin County Airport Task Forces. *

Are you willing to commit to up to twelve (12) in-person meetings from September 2025
through September 2026?*



?@;

ASPEN/PITKIN W COUNTY AIRPORT

e Yes
e No

This form was created inside of Pitkin County.
USING GOOGLE FORMS AND POSTED TO THE ASPEN/PITKIN COUNTY AIRPORT WEBSITE



Aspen/Pitkin County Airport Advisory Board
Meeting Minutes June 19, 2025

The agenda items contained in these minutes are written in an action only format.
For the agenda, minutes, and recording, go to:
https://www.aspenairport.com/about-aspen-airport/

Call Meeting to Order: 3:00PM
Roll Call:
In Person: Meg Haynes, Mike Solondz, Jim Light, Ann Mullins, Evan Marks
Virtual: Valerie Braun
Absent: Jacque Francis, Howie Mallory, Bruce Gordon, Andrew Doremus, Clint Kinney,
Catherine Christoff
Public Comment:
-(2:35) Ellen Anderson spoke about her CORA request regarding the qualifications of the
people hired by Mead & Hunt to do the Air Quality Study. She would also like to know
where certain air monitoring equipment will be placed and an update on that. Lastly, Ellen
thinks a Clean Air Advisory Board should be formed and she will bring that up to the BoCC.
Approval of the Meeting Minutes (5:46):
Mike Solondz made a motion to approve the April Minutes as is, Ann Mullins was the
second. Approved.
Board Comments: none
Priority Item(s):
e (6:23) Introduction of Deputy County Manager Ryan Mahoney — Rich & Ryan
e (11:14) New Airport Director Diane Jackson — Jon
e (13:16) Based Aircraft Lease Pentation — Dan & Diane

e Board Discussion/Public Comment/Vote
(48:35) Board Questions
(58:34) Public Comment
-Judy Smith asked about Tie-Down pricing and electricity fee
-Dan Smith spoke about discounts, airworthiness of pilots and airplanes. He also
spoke about joint ownership regulations. He asked why a security deposit and
mentioned that he has a problem with Vector and has issues with snow removal.
-Daniel Baker spoke about his concerns with lack of space at the airport and
people parking or not using their shelters for long periods of time and just taking
up space.
-Robert Ruby spoke about the medical regulations and that the County should
follow FAA guidelines. He also spoke about the airplane size limitations
(1:10:37) More Board Questions and Comments
Mike Solondz made a motion to approve the lease as it stands and to move it
forward to the County with the caveat that staff revisit the minimum uses



https://www.aspenairport.com/about-aspen-airport/

requirement with our Legal Counsel. Ann Mullins was the second with the
request that staff address the clarifications made. 5 yes 0 no. Approved.
e (1:20:54) Airport Modernization Update — Jacobsen/Daniels, Jon and Miles
e (1:34:35) Task Force Conversation — Miles and Rich
Board Discussion Follows
e (1:57:30) Fly with Integrity — Valerie and Jen and Paul from Mead & Hunt
Board Questions and Comments Follow. Board decided to move this forward to
the BoCC with the caveat that there should be a target metric for informing pilots
how to fly quietly in the report. All in favor.
Old Business
[ ]
New Business:
Standing Items:
o FBO Update —Jonathan Jones - none
o Subcommittee Updates (as needed)
- Noise Subcommittee - none
- Terminal - none
-(2:18:02) Safety Task Force Update - Rich
o Communications Team Update (as needed) — Mavis — none
o (2:16:23) Commercial Passenger Update — Bill Tomcich
Public Comment:
-(2:18:39) Ellen Anderson spoke about the Safety Task Force be not exclusively be pilots.
Board Follow Up Comments: - none
Adjourn (2:20:50)




	AAB Agenda 07.17.2025
	ASE Task Force Application Form
	Meeting Minutes 06.19.2025

